RepM3

Ms Kim Catt - Senior Planning Officer Our ref: HA/2006/000117/CS-

Gosport Borough Council 04/EW1-L01

Town Hall High Street Your ref:

Gosport

Hampshire Date: 09 June 2015
PO12 1EB

Dear Ms Catt
Gosport Borough Council Local Plan 2011- 2029 — Main Modifications

Thank you for consulting the Environment Agency on the above document which we
received on 21 May 2015.

We have reviewed the proposed modifications as set out by the Inspector and we have
no comments to make.

If you have any questions regarding the above information please contact me on the
details below.

Yours sincerely

Mr Jon Maskell
Planning Advisor, Environment Agency

Direct e-mail PlanningSSD@environment-agency.gov.uk

Environment Agency

Canal Walk, ROMSEY, Hampshire, SO51 7LP.
Customer services line: 03708 506 506
www.gov.uk/environment-agency
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